From: Scripko, Timothy

To: Chris O"Neil
Cc: Ralph Golia; Rodney Myers; Gould, Scott
Subject: FW: fYNOP - Final Report Notification
Date: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 10:28:21 AM
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Chris,

Email response from Mark at Springettsbury below...

Thanks,

* Tim Scripko
ok Sr. Generalist
Environmental, Health, & Safety
HARLEY-DAVIDSON MOTOR COMPANY

1425 Eden Road, York, PA,
Office (717) 852-6096 | Moblle (717) 858-5592
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From: Hodgkinson, Mark <mark.hodgkinson@springettsbury.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 10:24 AM

To: Scripko, Timothy <Timothy.Scripko@harley-davidson.com>
Subject: RE: fYNOP - Final Report Notification

You don't often get email from mark.hodgkinson@springettsbury.com. Learn why this is important

| [External Email]

Tim — your email and attached notification letter have been received and read by me.
Thanks,
Mark

Mark Hodgkinson

Township Manager

Springettsbury Township

1501 Mt. Zion Road, York, PA 17402
717-757-3521 ext. 421

Fax: 717-505-0455

mark.hodgkinson@springettsbury.com
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From: Scripko, Timothy <Timothy.Scripko@harley-davidson.com>
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 10:27 AM
To: Hodgkinson, Mark <mark.hodgkinson@springettsbury.com>

Cc: jrea@pa.gov; Ralph Golia <rgolia@amoed.com>; Hamid Rafiee (Hamid.Rafiee@usace.army.mil)
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<hamid.rafiee@usace.army.mil>; Mrozinsky, Beth <Beth.Mrozinsky@harley-davidson.com>; Scott,
Jesse <JESSE.SCOTT@harley-davidson.com>; Sabella, Ignazio <lgnazio.Sabella@harley-
davidson.com>; coneil@groundwatersciences.com; Gould, Scott <sgould@mcneeslaw.com>;
Rodney Myers <rmyers@hydro-terra.com>

Subject: fYNOP - Final Report Notification

CAUTION: External message!

Mark,

Attached please find the notification letter for fYNOP’s Final Report submittal to PADEP in
accordance with the Pennsylvania Land Recycling and Environmental Remediation Standards Act
(Act 2). Please confirm receipt of this notification by replying to this email.

Thank you,

* % Tim Scripko

L. Sr. Generalist
Environmental, Health, & Safety
HARLEY-DAVIDSON MOTOR COMPANY

1425 Eden Road, York, PA, 17402
Office (717) 852-6096 | Mobile (717) 858-5592
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This communication (including any attachments) is for the use of the intended recipient(s) only and
may contain information that is confidential, privileged or otherwise legally protected. Any
unauthorized use or dissemination of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail message and delete
all copies of the original communication. Thank you for your cooperation. -

This communication (including any attachments) is for the use of the intended recipient(s)
only and may contain information that is confidential, privileged or otherwise legally
protected. Any unauthorized use or dissemination of this communication is prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-
mail message and delete all copies of the original communication. Thank you for your
cooperation. -
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[VIA EMAIL]
October 30, 2023

Mr. Mark Hodgkinson
Township Manager
Springettsbury Township
1501 Mount Zion Road
York, PA 17402

Re:  Final Report
Former York Naval Ordnance Plant (fYNOP)
Harley-Davidson Motor Company, Inc.
York Vehicle Operation, 1425 Eden Road, York, PA 17402

Dear Mr. Hodgkinson:

The Pennsylvania Land Recycling and Environmental Remediation Standards Act (Act 2)
requires that public notice be made to the municipality when a report is being submitted.
In accordance with the provisions of Act 2, notice is hereby given that a Final Report is
being submitted to the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (PADEP)
for the former York Naval Ordnance Plant (fYNOP) located at 1425 Eden Road in York,
Pennsylvania, The Final Report indicates that the remediation performed has attained
compliance with the Statewide health and site-specific cleanup standards.

This notice is made under the provision of the Land Recycling and Environmental
Standards Act, the Act of May 19, 1995, P.L. #4, No. 2. Should you have any questions
regarding this notice, please contact me at (717) 852-6096.

Sincerely Yours,
HARLEY-DAVIDSON MOTOR COMPANY, INC
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Timothy J. Scripko, Jr.
Senior EHS Generalist

cc: James Rea (PADEP)
Ralph Golia (AMOED)
Hamid Rafiee (USACE)
Beth Mrozinsky (HD)
Jesse Scott (HD)
Chris O’Neil (GSC)
Scott Gould (MWN)
Rodney G. Myers (HTG)

Hariey-Davidson Motor Company 1425 Eden Road, York, PA 17402
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